SENATE COMMITTEE ON TRANSPORTATION

June 22, 1999 Hearing Room C

2:30 p.m. Tape 102

MEMBERS PRESENT: Sen. Marylin Shannon, Chair

Sen. Mae Yih, Vice-Chair

Sen. Ted Ferrioli

Sen. Gary George

MEMBER EXCUSED: Sen. Susan Castillo

STAFF PRESENT: Megan Palau, Administrator

Gary Roulier, Administrative Support

MEASURE/ISSUES HEARD: HB 2071A Work Session

HB 3085A Work Session

HB 2200A Work Session

HB 3531A Work Session

These minutes are in compliance with Senate and House Rules. Only text enclosed in quotation marks reports a speaker's exact words. For complete contents, please refer to the tapes.

TAPE/#	Speaker	Comments	
TAPE 102, A			
003	Chair Shannon	Opens the meeting at 2:49 p.m. and opens a work session on HB 2071A.	
HB 2071A WORK SESSION			
008	Megan Palau	Administrator. Explains the provisions of HB 2071A which authorizes cities to establish demonstration projects using cameras to record drivers failing to obey	

123	Chair Shannon	Notes that the City of Eugene has expressed an interest in being included as one
094	Palau	Discusses the various bills dealing with school zones with Sen. Yih and the chair.
	Chair Shannon	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
085	Chair Shannon	MOTION: Moves to ADOPT HB 3085A-12 amendments dated 6/22/99 (EXHIBIT C).
078	Chair Shannon	Explains the intent of the ñA12 amendments which is to more completely define school zones and "when children are present."
047	Palau	Explains the provisions of HB 3085A which authorizes cities to operate photo radar systems. Presents (EXHIBIT B) and (EXHIBIT C) and outlines the provisions of the amendments.
<u>HB 3085</u>	A WORK SESSION	
043	Chair Shannon	Closes the work session and opens a work session on HB 3085A.
		SEN. FERRIOLI will lead discussion on the floor.
	Chair Shannon	The motion CARRIES.
		EXCUSED: 2 - Castillo, George
		AYE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye.
		VOTE: 3-0
036	Sen. Ferrioli	MOTION: Moves HB 2071A to the floor with a DO PASS AS AMENDED recommendation.
	Chair Shannon	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
028	Sen. Ferrioli	MOTION: Moves to ADOPT HB 2071A-7 amendments dated 6/21/99 (EXHIBIT A) and that the measure be FURTHER AMENDED on page 1, by inserting "Medford" in Section 1(1)(d).
		traffic signals. Presents (EXHIBIT A) and outlines the provisions of the ñA7 amendments.

		of the cities allowed to utilize photo radar.
141	Chair Shannon	MOTION: Moves to ADOPT HB 3085A-11 amendments dated 6/22/99 (EXHIBIT B) and that the measure be FURTHER AMENDED on page 1, by inserting "Eugene" in Section 1(1).
	Chair Shannon	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
147	Chair Shannon	MOTION: Moves HB 3085A to the floor with a DO PASS AS AMENDED recommendation.
		VOTE: 3-0
		AYE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye.
		EXCUSED: 2 - Castillo, George
	Chair Shannon	The motion CARRIES.
		SEN. YIH will lead discussion on the floor.
156	Chair Shannon	Closes the work session and opens a work session on HB 2200A.
HB 2200A	WORK SESSION	
163	Palau	Explains the provisions of HB 2200A which increases the fees for Sno-Park permits and the fines for unlawful parking in winter recreation parking areas. Presents (EXHIBIT D) and (EXHIBIT E) and (EXHIBIT F) and outlines the provisions of the proposed amendments.
194	Doug Tindall	Maintenance Engineer, Oregon Department of Transportation (ODOT). Testifies that ODOT will follow the wishes of the committee with regard to the ñA7 amendments. Discusses the provisions of the amendments with Chair Shannon and notes that reimbursements will only be made for documented expenses.
242	Chair Shannon	MOTION: Moves to ADOPT HB 2200A-5 amendments dated 5/21/99 (EXHIBIT D).
	Chair Shannon	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
	Chair Shannon	MOTION: Moves to ADOPT HB 2200A-6 amendments

249	Chair Shannon	MOTION: Moves to ADOPT HB 2200A-7 amendments dated 6/22/99 (EXHIBIT F).	
	Chair Shannon	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.	
260	Sen. Ferrioli	MOTION: Moves HB 2200A to the floor with a DO PASS AS AMENDED recommendation.	
		VOTE: 3-0	
		AYE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye.	
		EXCUSED: 2 - Castillo, George	
	Chair Shannon	The motion CARRIES.	
		SEN. SHANNON will lead discussion on the floor.	
282	Chair Shannon	Closes the work session and recesses the meeting at 3:09 p.m.	
283	Chair Shannon	Reconvenes the meeting at 3:14 p.m. and opens a work session on HB 3531A.	
HB 3531A WORK SESSION			
285	Palau	Explains the provisions of HB 3531A which changes the appointing authority for the Director of Transportation from the Oregon Transportation Commission to the Governor.	
294	Sen. George	MOTION: Moves HB 3531A to the floor with a DO PASS recommendation.	
		VOTE: 3-0	
		AYE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye.	
		EXCUSED: 2 - Castillo, Yih	

	Chair Shannon	The motion CARRIES.	
		SEN. GEORGE will lead discussion on the floor.	
307	Chair Shannon	Closes the work session and adjourns the meeting at 3:17 p.m.	

Submitted By, Reviewed By,

Gary Roulier, Megan Palau,

Administrative Support Administrator

EXHIBIT SUMMARY

- A ñ HB 2071A, amendments, staff, 1 p
- B ñ HB 3085A, amendments, staff, 1 p
- C ñ HB 3085A, amendments, staff, 6 pp
- D ñ HB 2200A, amendments, staff, 9 pp
- E ñ HB 2200A, amendments, staff, 1 p
- F ñ HB 2200A, amendments, staff, 1 p